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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO


MEETING DATE:	January 14, 2025

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board

[bookmark: _Hlk85371289]SUBJECT:	Reappointment of Rachel Peña to the First 5 Nevada County Children and Families First Commission



RECOMMENDATION: Approve the reappointment of Rachel Peña as the Social Services Director representative to the First 5 Nevada County Children & Families First Commission.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: 
The Board of Supervisors appoints one representative to sit on the First 5 Nevada County Children & Families First Commission from the following Department Heads:  Behavioral Health Director, Public Health Director or Social Services Director.

Rachel Peña, Social Services Director, has held the position since November 1, 2022, and Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer, is recommending her reappointment.

Please consider reappointing Rachel Peña as Social Services Director representative to the First 5 Nevada County Children & Families First Commission, for a two-year term ending October 31, 2026.







Item Initiated:  	Claire Swanson, Deputy Clerk to the Board
Approved: 		Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board
Submittal Date: 	December 10, 2024
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